Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Guide to the Sherwin B. Nuland Papers

YCAL MSS 1113



by Rosemary K. J. Davis

June 2017

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	3
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	
Sherwin B. Nuland	4
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	. 6
Series I: Correspondence, 1970-2013	6
Series II: Writings, 1970-2014	7
Series III: Appearance files, 1970-2014	9
Series IV: Subject files, 1950-2009	
Series V: Personal papers, 1940-2009	12
Series VI: Audiovisual materials, 1980-1999	
Series VII: Computer media, 1996-2013	14
Series VIII: Restricted papers, 1966-2005	
February 2019 acquisition, 2006-2010	21
Selected Search Terms	22

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: YCAL MSS 1113

CREATOR: Nuland, Sherwin B., 1930-2014

TITLE: Sherwin B. Nuland papers

DATES: circa 1940s-2014

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 120.33 linear feet (124 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The Sherwin B. Nuland Papers, which span from 1940 to 2014, contain

correspondence, writings, audiovisual materials, electronic media, and other

papers related to Sherwin B. Nuland's life and work.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.nuland

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.nuland.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to beinecke.images@yale.edu.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Sarah Nuland, 2016.

2019 acquisition: Gift of Sarah Nuland, 2019.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Boxes 113-120 (Audiovisual material): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Box 121 (Electronic media): Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Box 122 (Patient records): Restricted until 2105. For further information consult the appropriate curator.

Box 123 (Student records): Restricted until 2088. For further information consult the appropriate curator.

Conditions Governing Use

The Sherwin B. Nuland Papers is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

Preferred Citation

Sherwin B. Nuland Papers. Yale Collection of American Literature, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

Processing Information

Collections are processed to a variety of levels, depending on the work necessary to make them usable, their perceived research value, the availability of staff, competing priorities, and whether or not further accruals are expected. The library attempts to provide a basic level of preservation and access for all collections as they are acquired, and does more extensive processing of higher priority collections as time and resources permit.

This collection received a basic level of processing, including rehousing and minimal organization.

Information included in the Description of Papers note and Collection Contents section is drawn from information supplied with the collection and from an initial survey of the contents. Folder titles appearing in the contents list below are often based on those provided by the creator or previous custodian. Titles have not been verified against the contents of the folders in all cases. Otherwise, folder titles are supplied by staff during initial processing.

This finding aid may be updated periodically to account for new acquisitions to the collection and/or revisions in arrangement and description.

Sherwin B. Nuland

Sherwin B. "Shep" Nuland (1930-2014) was a surgeon, educator, and author. Born in the Bronx, New York, he received his bachelor's degree from New York University in 1951 and went on to study medicine at Yale University. Nuland graduated from Yale in 1955 and worked as a surgeon at Yale-New Haven hospital from 1962-1992. Nuland was also a clinical professor at Yale, teaching from 1962-1991. Over the course of his career, Dr. Nuland researched the history of medicine and the cultural history of death and suffering. Nuland's research produced numerous magazine articles for publications including" The New Republic," as well as several books including "Doctors: The Biography of Medicine" (1988), "The Uncertain Art" (2008), and his most well-known work, "How We Die," which won the National Book Award in 1994 and was a finalist for the Pulitzer Prize in nonfiction in 1995. Dr. Nuland died of prostate cancer.

Scope and Contents

Writings, correspondence, photographs, research files, family papers, patient records, awards, and other papers by or related to Sherwin Nuland.

Arrangement

Organized into nine series: I. Correspondence, 1970-2013. II. Writings, 1970-2014. III. Appearance files, 1970-2014. IV. Subject files, 1950-2009. V. Personal papers, 1940-2009. VI. Audiovisual materials, 1980-1999. VII. Digital media, 1996-2013. VIII. Restricted papers, 1966-2005, IX. 2019 acquisition, 2006-2010.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1970-2013

18.08 linear feet (19 boxes)

b. 1	Letters regarding How We Die, A-M	circa 1993-1997
b. 2	Letters regarding How We Die, N-Z	circa 1993-1997
b. 3	Correspondence	1960-1993
b. 4	Correspondence	1994-2001
b. 5	Connecticut medicine and hospital files	1970s-2000s
b. 6	General A-B	1970s-1990s
b. 7	General C-F	1970s-1990s
b. 8	General G-K	1970s-1990s
b. 9	General K-M	1970s-1990s
b. 10	General M-P	1970s-1990s
	Includes correspondence with Sonny Mehta.	
b. 11	General Q-W	1970s-1990s
b. 12	General X-Z	1970s-1990s
b. 13	Miscellaneous correspondence	1990s
	Also includes galley edited draft of "The Doctors Plague."	
b. 14	AAHM, JHM, Beaumont Club, Fulton Fellow	circa 1980s-2000s
b. 15	AAHM, JHM, Beaumont Club, Fulton Fellow	circa 1970s
b. 16	AAHM, JHM, Beaumont Club, Fulton Fellow	circa 1970s-2000s
b. 17	Correspondence	2002-2013
b. 18	How We Die foreign correspondence and World Economic Forum	circa 1990s
b. 19	Correspondence relating to mailed media	circa 1990s-2000s

Series II: Writings, 1970-2014

34.33 linear feet (36 boxes)

b. 20	Leonardo Da Vinci, The Plague of Doctors Includes drafts, research, and related correspondence.	1990s-2000s
b. 21	Leonardo Da Vinci, The Plague of Doctors Includes drafts, research, and related correspondence.	1990s-2000s
b. 22	The Project	circa 2000s
b. 23	The Project	circa 2000s
b. 24	How We Die typescripts, proofs, and clippings	circa 1993
b. 25	How We Die correspondence and corrected proofs	circa 1992-1994
b. 26	How We Die, corrected draft	circa 1994
b. 27	Final manuscript and galleys for "How We Die," with heart illustration	circa 1995
b. 28	Notes and articles for "How We Die"	circa 1980s-1990s
b. 29	Notes and articles for "How We Die"	circa 1980s-1990s
b. 30	Clippings, mostly related to How We Die	circa 1994
b. 31	Wisdom of the Body, galleys with edits	circa 2000s
b. 32	Writings and notes - Wisdom of the Body	circa 1997
b. 33	Wisdom of the Body, cover proofs	circa 1997
b. 34	And His Lovely Wife Includes draftes, notebooks, and other materials.	circa 1991
b. 35	Articles and galleys for "The Mysteries Within"	circa 1970s-1990s
b. 36	Articles and galleys for "The Mysteries Within"	circa 1970s-1990s
b. 37	Galleys and illustrations for "The Doctors"	circa 1970s-1990s
b. 38	Notes and pages for "The Doctors"	circa 1970s-1990s
b. 39	Correspondence and drafts relating to Doctors	1990s-2000s
b. 40	Correspondence and drafts relating to Doctors	1990s-2000s
b. 41	Notes and articles for "Finding My Name" and "Lost in America"	circa 1970s-1990s
b. 42	Notes and articles for "Lost in America"	circa 1970s-1990s

b. 43	Face of Mercy drafts and research	circa 1990s
b. 44	Face of Mercy drafts	circa 1990s
b. 45	A Surgeon's Valedictory	circa 1992
b. 46	PublicationsNYRB and Yale Medicine	1990s-2000s
b. 47	PublicationsNew York Review of Books	1990-2005
b. 48	Publications	1998-2003
b. 49	Completed articles	1990s-2000s
b. 50	Completed articles	1990s-2000s
b. 51	Aborted projects	circa 1970s-1990s
b. 52	Notes for "Classics" manuscript	1980s-2000s
b. 53	Rotunda exhibit	circa 1980s-1995
b. 54	Articles, notes, and manuscripts for Hodgkin and Semmelweis	circa 1970s-1990s
b. 55	Writings and related correspondence	1990s - 2000s

Series III: Appearance files, 1970-2014 15.67 linear feet (16 boxes)

b. 56	Nuland talks	circa 1970s-1990s
b. 57	Nuland talks	circa 1970s-2010s
b. 58	Appearances, including How We Die paperback tour	bulk 1994-1995
b. 59	Appearances	bulk 1996-1998
b. 60	Appearance files	1990s
b. 61	Talks, appearances, book tour, and engagements that were turned down	1990s-2008
b. 62	Appearance files	1998-1999
b. 63	Appearance files	2000 July-2001 October
b. 64	TEDMED	2003
b. 65	Appearances	2003-2004
b. 66	Appearance files	2002-2004
b. 67	Notes and correspondence related to appearances	2000s
b. 68	Appearance files	2000s
b. 69	Appearance files	2000s
b. 70	Appearance files	2000s
b. 71	Appearance files	2000s

Series IV: Subject files, 1950-2009

25.17 linear feet (25 boxes)

b. 72	Article reprints and notes	1990s-2000s
b. 73	Article reprints and notes	1990s-2000s
b. 74	Article reprints and notes	1990s-2000s
b. 75	Article reprints and notes	1990s-2000s
b. 76	Techniques, drugs, etc Places, institutions	circa 1970s-2000s
b. 77	Techniques, drugs, etc Places, institutions	circa 1970s-2000s
b. 78	Library, healthcare, animal rights information	circa 1990s
b. 79	Abdominal to neurology Includes photocopies, print outs, and clippings of journal and magazine articles.	1970s-2000s
b. 80	Nutrition to wound Includes photocopies, print outs, and clippings of journal and magazine articles.	1970s-2000s
b. 81	Altman, Foster, DeBakey, Katz, Greenberg	1990s-2000s
b. 82	Ethics	1980s-2000s
b. 83	Ethics and the Humanities in Medicine	1980s-2000s
b. 84	Subject files Subjects include the history of medicine, medical education, the history of science, writing, philosophy, biology, malpractice, infanticide, military medicine, dentistry, Judaica, art, and music.	1950s-2000s
b. 85	Subject files Subjects include the history of medicine, medical education, the history of science, writing, philosophy, biology, malpractice, infanticide, military medicine, dentistry, Judaica, art, and music.	1950s-1970s
b. 86	End of life, Yale, CT medicine	1980s-2000s
b. 87	Clippings	circa 1990s-2006
b. 88	Clippings	circa 1990s-2006
b. 89	Publications - New Republic and New Yorker	1996-2007
b. 90	End of Life, CT medicine Includes a draft of End of Life.	1960s-1990s
b. 91	Slides	circa 1980s-2000s
b. 92	Subject files - Wisdom of the Body	circa 1997

b. 93	History of military medicine Photocopied research articles for <i>The Face of Mercy</i> .	undated
b. 94	Subject files - AIDS, cancer	circa 1980s-2000s
b. 95	Subject files - AIDS, cancer	circa 1980s-2000s
b. 96	Calendar	1988

Series V: Personal papers, 1940-2009

16.17 linear feet (16 boxes)

b. 97	Nuland biographical materials Includes miscellaneous articles by Nuland, reviews of Prozac and How We Die, Nuland's curriculum vitae, and portrait photographs of Nuland.	circa 1980s-1990s
b. 98	American scholar - NYU	circa 2000s
b. 99	Office files	1990s-2000s
b. 100	National academies, Yale course, De Bakey	1980s-2000s
b. 101	Current work	1990s-2000s
b. 102	Library, healthcare reform, animal rights information	1990s-2000s
b. 103	New England surgical society, HSR, hospice, imbroglio	1980s-2000s
b. 104	Office files	1980s-2000s
b. 105	Student papers	circa 1940s-1950s
b. 106	Student papers	circa 1940s-1950s
b. 107	National Book Award	circa 1994-1995
	Files relating to winning the National Book Award, includes memorabilia, correspondence and other materiales.	
b. 108	American scholar - NYU	circa 2000s
b. 109	American scholar - NYU	circa 2000s
b. 110	Office files	1990s-2000s
b. 111	Hungary, China, Austria	1990s-2000s
b. 112	American scholar - NYU	2000s

Series VI: Audiovisual materials, 1980-1999

7.92 linear feet (8 boxes)

Restricted Fragile Material. Reference copies of audiovisual material may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 113	Recordings of Nuland TV appearances 13 Videocassettes	circa 1990s
b. 114	Recordings of Nuland TV appearances 13 Videocassettes	circa 1990s
b. 115	Recordings of Nuland TV appearances 13 Videocassettes	circa 1990s
b. 116	Recordings of Nuland TV appearances 13 Videocassettes	circa 1990s
b. 117	Recordings of Nuland TV appearances 10 Videocassettes	circa 1990s
b. 117	Audiobook recording of Doctors: The Biography of Medicine 4 Audiocassettes	circa 1988
b. 118	Recordings of Nuland TV appearances 12 Videocassettes	bulk 1994-1996
b. 118 b. 119		bulk 1994–1996 circa 1980s-1990s
	12 Videocassettes Audiocassettes, containing various interviews	circa
b. 119	12 Videocassettes Audiocassettes, containing various interviews 54 Audiocassettes Leonardo, BBC Science	circa 1980s-1990s
b. 119 b. 120	12 Videocassettes Audiocassettes, containing various interviews 54 Audiocassettes Leonardo, BBC Science 3 Videocassettes Nuland demo, rough cut	circa 1980s-1990s undated

Series VII: Computer media, 1996-2013

1.08 linear feet (1 box)

Restricted Fragile Material. Reference copies of electronic files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 121	HWD INTRO HWD 1 HWD 2 HWD 3 2016-ycal-0029-0001 15.25_floppy_disk Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	HWD 7 2016-ycal-0029-0002 15.25_floppy_disk Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	HWD 4 HWD 5 HWD 6 2016-ycal-0029-0003 15.25_floppy_disk Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	That which can be Remembered Chuck 2.0 11/25/2002 2016-ycal-0029-0004 13.5_floppy_disk Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	"Leonardo da Vinci" on screen elements forms 2016-ycal-0029-0005 13.5_floppy_disk Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121 b. 121	2016-ycal-0029-0005 13.5_floppy_disk Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services
	2016-ycal-0029-0005 13.5_floppy_disk Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information. Sherwin B. Nuland, MD. "Rx for Biomedicine in the Next Millennium" 2016-ycal-0029-0006 13.5_floppy_disk Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services

b. 121	Leonardo da Vinci 2016-ycal-0029-0009 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TEDMED SESSION 1 SESSION 2 2016-ycal-0029-0010 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TEDMED SESSION 3 SESSION 4 2016-ycal-0029-0011 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TEDMED SESSION 5 SESSION 6 2016-ycal-0029-0012 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TEDMED SESSION 7 SESSION 8 2016-ycal-0029-0013 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TEDMED SESSION 9 SESSION 10 2016-ycal-0029-0014 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TEDMED SESSION 11 SESSION 12 2016-ycal-0029-0015 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TM3 2016-ycal-0029-0016 1 <i>DVD-R</i>
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	Doves + DOLPHINS: Jenn's Story 2013 Death w/Dignity Wonder Dog films Sharyn Paul Brusie 207.671.9477 2016-ycal-0029-0017 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 121	MICHAEL DEBAKEY, MD by Jennifer Nelson 2005 Student Research Day UNC-Chapel Hill 2016-ycal-0029-0018 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	THE SOUND OF TED2003 THOMASDOLBY & FRIENDS 2016-ycal-0029-0019 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TED2003 DISC ONE HIGHLIGHTS plus ARTIST GALLERY 2016-ycal-0029-0020 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TED2003 DISC TWO 1. FEAR 2. RESILIENCE 2016-ycal-0029-0021 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TED2003 DISC THREE 3. LIFE 4. INVENTION 2016-ycal-0029-0022 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TED2003 DISC FOUR 5. LEVERAGE 6. POWER 2016-ycal-0029-0023 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TED2003 DISC FIVE 7. EMOTION 8. CREATION 2016-ycal-0029-0024 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TED2003 DISC SIX 9. EMERGENCE 10. CHOICES 11. IMMERSION 2016-ycal-0029-0025 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TED2003 DISC SEVEN BONUS SESSION 12. CONNECTEDNESS 13. HOPE 2016-ycal-0029-0026 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 121	[no label information] 2016-ycal-0029-0027 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	[no label information] 2016-ycal-0029-0028 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	[no label information] 2016-ycal-0029-0029 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	Dr. Nuland Interview w/ Tony Kahn at WGBH 3-8-07 2016-ycal-0029-0030 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	Sherwin Nuland w Tony Kahn 3-8-07 2016-ycal-0029-0031 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	Prime Time Radio April 27, 2004 AARP 2016-ycal-0029-0032 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	Prime Time Radio March 6, 2007 AARP 2016-ycal-0029-0033 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	"True Love" (c) Sherwin Kaufman 2016-ycal-0029-0034 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	When My Time Comes Words by Sherwin Kaufman Melody by Brahms 2016-ycal-0029-0035 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 121	Great Lives 7 2016-ycal-0029-0036 1 CD-R Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	LIFE (Part 2) Episode 109: Retirement Broadcast Version 7/10/2007 TRT 26:46 tpt TWIN CITIES PUBLIC TELEVISION 2016-ycal-0029-0037 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	11/23/04 OCT. 28, 2004 INSIGHT SERIES w/DR. SHERMAN NULAND 1 HOUR, 20 MINUTES 2016-ycal-0029-0038 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	Speaking of Faith® The Biology of the Spirit AMERICAN PUBLIC MEDIA hosted by Krista Tippett 2016-ycal-0029-0039 $1\mathrm{CD-R}$
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	Chautauqua INSTITUTION 25-192 2005 Brain, Mind and Spirit: The Wisdom of the Human Body Sherwin Nuland 2016-ycal-0029-0040 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	TALK OF THE NATION Hour Two: Leonardo Da Vinci NPR Copyright 2003 Thursday, January 16, 2003 2016-ycal-0029-0041 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	DR. SHERWIN NULAND NPR'S ALL THINGS CONSIDERED 2.23.07 2016-ycal-0029-0042 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	KUOW 3-30-07 2016-ycal-0029-0043 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 121	spoleto scieure 2005 Prof. NULAND 2016-ycal-0029-0044 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	City Arts + Lectures w/ Sherwin Nuland 4-30-07 2016-ycal-0029-0045 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	2005 Networker Symposium Lost and Found: A Story of Depression Sherwin Nuland 715-007v 2016-ycal-0029-0046 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	2005 Networker Symposium Lost and Found: A Story of Depression Sherwin Nuland 715-007v sound is good 2016-ycal-0029-0047 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 121	[no label information] 2016-ycal-0029-0048 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Series VIII: Restricted papers, 1966-2005

1.5 linear feet (2 boxes)

b. 122	Patient records	circa 1966-2005
	Restricted until 2105. For further information consult the appropriate curator.	
b. 123	Student records Includes exams, letters of recommendation, and related correspondence.	circa 2005-2013
	Restricted until 2088. For further information consult the appropriate curator.	

February 2019 acquisition, 2006-2010

0.42 linear feet (1 box)

This accession contains materials including writings, clippings, research notes, and correspondence along with documentation related to Nuland's "Canterbury Tales" project.

Materials maintain the organization present at time of acquisition.

b. 124 Writings, clippings, research notes, and correspondence (5 folders)

2006-2010

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Authors, American -- 20th Century -- Archives Authors, American -- 21st century -- Archives Death -- History -- 20th Century Death -- History -- 21st century Medicine -- History -- 20th Century Medicine -- History -- 21st century

Genres / Formats

Audiovisual materials Born digital Digital media

Occupations

Authors -- United States -- 20th Century Authors -- United States -- 21st century Surgeons -- United States -- 20th Century Surgeons -- United States -- 21st century

Names

Nuland, Sherwin B., 1930-2014